
From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 June 2018 12:00
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell­ injunction proceedings [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Ms Lorraine Cordell,

As you may know the Court made an order on 30th May 2018 asking you to produce all relevant
documentation (including documents from the occasion on which the Defendant was sectioned) and to file
the same by 4pm on 1st June 2018.
 
At the hearing, you were also asked to send the documents to Enfield Council by email but note that you have
not done so. Can you please send the documentation to me by email as a matter of urgency?
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY
 
DX 90615 Enfield 1
 
Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
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